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July 27, 2012 Reference No. 311776 
 
 
 
Mr. Mark Detterman 
Alameda County Environmental Health Services 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway, Suite 250 
Alameda, California 94502-6577 
 
Re: Geophysical Survey Report 
 Former Chevron Service Station 90329 
 340 Highland Avenue 
 Piedmont, California 
 Fuel Leak Case  RO0000269  
 
Dear Mr. Detterman: 
 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA) is submitting this Geophysical Survey Report on behalf of 
Chevron Environmental Management Company (Chevron) for the site referenced above 
(Figure 1).  A geophysical survey was performed in accordance with CRA’s February 17, 2012 
Investigation Work Plan.  The objective was to determine if unknown underground storage tanks 
(USTs) or evidence of unknown UST pit(s) existed onsite, specifically in the area of soil borings 
C-A, C-E and monitoring well C-2 (Figure 2).  The Work Plan and associated extension request 
were approved by Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) as outlined in the 
April 25, 2012 and June 26, 2012 communications (Attachment A).  A geophysical survey 
summary including survey results, responses to ACEH’s technical comments outlined in the 
April 25, 2012 letter, and CRA’s conclusions and recommendations associated with additional 
assessment are presented below. 
 
 
GEOPHYSICAL SURVEY 

On July 11, 2012, a geophysical survey was performed by Norcal Geophysical Consultants 
(Norcal) of Cotati, California.  Approximately 48 hours prior to conducting the geophysical 
survey, CRA contacted Underground Service Alert (USA) to mark onsite underground utilities. 
 
Norcal employed ground penetrating radar (GPR), an electromagnetic metal detector, and an 
electromagnetic line locator to locate/identify subsurface features.  A GPR survey was 
performed using perpendicular transects at 5 foot spacing intervals across subsurface features.  
In addition, a more focused GPR survey using transects at 1 foot spacing intervals was 
performed in the area surrounding soil borings C-A, C-E and monitoring well C-2.  An 
electromagnetic metal detector was used across the site.  An electromagnetic line locator was 
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used by tying equipment to known utilities based on USA markings and ground surface 
features including manholes, utility vaults, and exposed utility lines.  All detected features were 
plotted onto a site plan prepared by Norcal.  A detailed discussion of geophysical methods, data 
analysis, interpretation, methodology limitations, and a site plan illustrating identified features 
are included Norcal’s July 20, 2012 Geophysical Survey report (Attachment B). 
 
The subsurface features detected during the geophysical survey included the existing USTs and 
associated product piping, as well as utility lines, including water, communication, electric, 
sanitary sewer, and undifferentiated utility lines (potentially product lines, fuel control line or 
emergency shut off lines).  A non-metallic anomaly, interpreted to be concrete debris or cinder 
block, was detected near the northern corner. 
 
No evidence of unknown USTs or backfilled UST pits were detected in the area of soil borings 
C-A, C-E and monitoring well C-2 or anywhere else onsite. 
 
 
RESPONSE TO TECHNICAL COMMENTS 

ACEH requested that a well search be performed to locate well C-1.  During the geophysical 
survey, no evidence of well C-1 was discovered.  CRA is currently in the process of obtaining 
Department of Water Resources (DWR) Well Completion Reports.  Any information discovered 
in the DWR records related to C-1 will be submitted to ACEH under a separate cover. 
 
ACEH also requested additional information related to the onsite grease interceptor.  During 
the geophysical survey, the grease interceptor’s lateral dimension was determined to be 
four feet long by 2 feet wide.  A sanitary sewer line from the grease interceptor connects to a 
smaller 2 feet by 1 foot metal grate.  CRA has contacted the station manager in regards to the 
grease interceptor design.  CRA will continue to attempt to contact the property owners to 
determine if as-built plans or other details exist associated with the interceptor. If successful, 
CRA will provide this information to ACEH under separate cover.  CRA suggests that ACEH 
contact the property owners directly to help obtain further information related to the 
interceptor construction details. 
 
 
CONCLUSIONS AND RECOMMENDATIONS 

Based on the geophysical survey results, no other USTs or UST pits were identified beyond the 
USTs and associated UST pit known to be present at the site.  Since no additional potential 
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source areas (such as a former UST complex) were discovered, no additional soil sampling is 
warranted. 
 
In terms of further assessing groundwater conditions, the existing monitoring well network 
adequately delineates the remaining dissolved hydrocarbons in groundwater. Therefore, 
additional groundwater assessment is not necessary. 
 
Given the site is an active service station with an operating automotive repair shop, ambient 
hydrocarbon vapors are likely present onsite.   Groundwater is encountered approximately one 
foot below grade on site.  Given the very shallow groundwater table, and current site use and 
associated ambient air conditions, a soil vapor assessment is not warranted at this time. 
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We appreciate the opportunity to work with you on this project.  Please contact Nathan Lee at 
(510) 420-3333 if you have any questions or require additional information. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
CONESTOGA-ROVERS & ASSOCIATES 
 

  
Nathan Lee PG 8486 
 
 
OY/mws/11 
Encl. 
 
Figure 1 Vicinity Map 
Figure 2 Site Plan 
 
Attachment A Agency Letter 
Attachment B Geophysical Report 
 
cc: Ms. Catalina Espino Devine, Chevron (electronic copy) 

Mr. Chuck Headlee, RWQCB - San Francisco Bay Region 
Mr. Chester Nakahara, City of Piedmont 

 Bains Tarvinder Trust 
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Lee, Nathan

From: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health [Mark.Detterman@acgov.org]
Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 4:38 PM
To: Lee, Nathan
Cc: Espino Devine, Catalina
Subject: RE: Extension Request for RO 0269 - 90329 - 340 Highland Avenue Piedmont, CA 

Hi Catalina, Nate, 
 
Please use this email to document ACEH agreement with the extension request.  ACEH understands that conflicting 
agency letters can create confusion, especially at the time of an internal case oversight shuffle.  As previously discussed, 
the case must progress based on available site data and the geophysical survey will assist all involved parties in 
understanding the potential for additional tanks, or of a former tank pit, at the site.  I’ll update Geotracker shortly. 
Best, 
 
Mark Detterman 
Senior Hazardous Materials Specialist, PG, CEG 
Alameda County Environmental Health 
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway 
Alameda, CA  94502 
Direct: 510.567.6876 
Fax:    510.337.9335 
Email: mark.detterman@acgov.org 
 
PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at: 
 
http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm 
 
 

From: Lee, Nathan [mailto:nlee@craworld.com]  

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2012 3:38 PM 

To: Detterman, Mark, Env. Health 
Cc: Espino Devine, Catalina 

Subject: Extension Request for RO 0269 - 90329 - 340 Highland Avenue Piedmont, CA  

 

Mark, 
 
Conestoga-Rovers and Associates (CRA) on behalf of Chevron Environmental Management Company (Chevron) would 
like to request for an extension for the Geophysical Survey Report that is due on June 29, 2012. Before the geophysical 
survey could be conducted clarification was needed because of conflicting information by different agencies. During this 
timeframe there was also a change in project managers within Chevron. Now that clarification has been received the 
geophysical survey will be conducted.    
 
An extension date of July 27, 2012 for the submittal of the Geophysical Survey Report is therefore requested. 
 
Thanks You          
 

Nathan Lee, P.G. 
Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)     
5900 Hollis Street, Suite A 

Emeryville, CA 94608 

   

Phone: 510.420.3333 
Fax: 510.420.9170 

Cell: 510.385.2499 
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Email: nlee@CRAworld.com 
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GEOPHYSICAL REPORT 
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